



# Ana Belén Quesada López

## Spanish teacher

+61 450078183

abql@hotmail.com



### SUMMARY

A skilled and adaptable professional, fast learner and excellent team player. Attentive to details, organized and highly committed. Completed a B.Sc. in Chemistry and a Master Degree in Spanish as Foreign Language with several years of professional teaching experience. Native Spanish speaker, Fluent in English (IELTS 7.0, May 2021) and in French (written and verbal).

### TEACHING WORK EXPERIENCE

#### 2023 - to date SPANISH TEACHER AT CAULFIELD JUNIOR COLLEGE

- After school activities Spanish teacher for École Française de Melbourne.
- Spanish Curriculum developer for Preply.com
- Editor at Portal del Español (<https://espanol.online/>)

#### 2020 - to date ADULT AND CHILDREN FREELANCE SPANISH TEACHER

- I started developing my own online teaching brand under AnaQuesadaEle (Wordpress, Facebook, Instagram and Youtube profiles).
- I create Spanish quality teaching content for the espanol.online website.
- One to one in person and online classes through Lonet.academy, Preply and Italki.

#### 2016 - 2017 ADULT AND CHILDREN SPANISH TEACHER

Instituto Cervantes de Manila, Philippines

- Adjunct Spanish teacher, classroom Spanish teaching from A1.1 to A 2.3 levels.
- Full involvement for DELE exam in November 2016.
- As a teacher I also taught the local employees of the Philippines National Archives as well as the students from United Campus of Mahatma Gandhi International School and Australian International School teaching children from Grade 4 to Grade 11 (10 to 17 years old).

#### 2015 - 2016 SPANISH AND ENGLISH TEACHER

Enderun Colleges, Manila, Philippines

- All levels Spanish Teacher and English beginners Teacher.
- One to one teaching to various students and online tutorials on top of one to one classes of the students from the culinary College.
- Enderun corporate training to KCP Dynamics: Spanish-speaking cultural awareness; two hours speech training about Spanish-speakers problems when trying to speak English, March 2016.

### EDUCATION

#### UNIR UNIVERSIDAD INTERNACIONAL DE LA RIOJA

2017 • Master Degree in Spanish as Foreign Language, from La Rioja International University (UNIR).

2011 • Master Degree in secondary and upper secondary school teaching from La Rioja International University (UNIR).

#### 2017 INSTITUTO CERVANTES DE MANILA

- Accreditation course to become DELE examiner at all levels.
- Developing teaching competencies course.

#### 2007 UNIVERSIDAD COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID

Universidad Complutense • B.Sc. in Chemistry from the Complutense University of Madrid, Spain Specialization in Environmental Sciences.